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Richard Edwards - R&R Services (Devon) Ltd <Rich@randrdevon.co.uk> 18 May 2022 at 14:33
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

| think you need this, am | right in thinking this mean I'm not entitled to the 39k?

Kind Regards

Richard

From: CARE <care@aviva.com>

Sent: 18 May 2022 14:26

To: Richard Edwards - R&R Services (Devon) Ltd <Rich@randrdevon.co.uk>
Subject: PTFC Confirmation

B AvivA

Dear Mr. Edwards,
Policy number: TK91023093

Thank you for asking about your Protected tax-free cash entitlement.

I can confirm the plan has received no transfers in and has no Protected tax-free cash
entitlement.

This plan has received no block/bulk transfers in.
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The tax-free cash amount available for this plan is 25%.

Any other plans with Aviva would not be affected by the movements of this plan.

Kind Regards
Dolly Anthony

The Aviva Customer Team

Check out MyAviva - bringing everything together for
you.

* Single login to review your Aviva policies in one place

+ Safe, secure and tailored to use on all devices

Not all policy types and documents can be viewed within
MyAviva. We are currently adding more to the system. Before
registering you can check what policy types are currently not
available by clicking here.

Register for MyAviva now »
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Can we give you a hand
r 3
( 0800 145 5744 — Corporate Contact Pensions
We're open:
8:00am till 8:00pm Monday to Friday
8:30am till 5:00pm on Saturday
10:00am till 4:00pm Sunday
We may record or monitor your call
Email us at care@aviva.com
Fax us on 0800 158 2350
w J
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Aviva Life Services UK Limited. Registered in England No 2403746. Aviva, Wellington Row, York, YO90 1WR.
Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Firm Reference Number 145452, www.aviva.co.uk

Privacy policy | www.aviva.co.uk
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Connect with us
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Aviva: Confidential

Aviva: Confidential

Aviva plc, registered Office: St. Helen's, 1 Undershaft, London EC3P 3DQ. Registered in England No. 02468686.
www.aviva.com

This message and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
telephone or e-mail the sender and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Also, if you are not the
intended recipient you must not copy this message or attachments or disclose the contents to any other person. Any
views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Aviva.

Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 18 May 2022 at 15:09
To: "Richard Edwards - R&R Services (Devon) Ltd" <Rich@randrdevon.co.uk>
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